From: ATF |
To: Needles, James R.

CC: ATF ; Gillett, George T. Jr.

Sent: 3/21/2011 12:10:46 PM

Subject: RE: Operation Wide Receiver - Firearms Summary
Attachments: Copy of Wide Receiver - Firearms Summary - FINAL.XLSX
Jim

Not sure if you received this version of the Operation Wide Receiver firearms summary.

Thanks

ATF - Senior IRS

Acting Intel Group Supervisor

AT F - Direct

- Mobile

(602) 776-5519 - Fax
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval.
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is
strictly prohibited.

From:! ATF ;

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:05 PM

To: Needles, James R,

Cc:i ATF i Gillett, George T. Jr.

Subject: RE: Operation Wide Receiver - Firearms Summary

Jim

Attached is the modified firearms chart reference Operation Wide Receiver. This chart now cites the
number of firearms (purchased by one of the listed ATF defendants) seized by ATF before and after these
defendants had been identified in the investigation.

Please advise if you have any questions or require additional information.

Thanks.

ATF - Senior IRS

“Acting Intel Group Supervisor

AT F - Direct

- Mobile

(602) 776-5519 - Fax

DOJ-FF-17044



From: ATF

Sent Friday, March 18 2011 3:51 PM
To:: ATF i

Subject. FW: Operation Wide Receiver - Firearms Summary

From: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:16 PM

To: | ATF

Cc: Needles, James R.

Subject: FW: Operation Wide Receiver - Firearms Summary

Please break down how many of the recovered firearms in Wide Receiver were seized by ATF specifically.
Thank you,

George

From: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:29 AM
To: Newell, William D.
Cc: Needles, James R.; ATF

Subject: FW: Operation Wide Receiver - Firearms Summary

Bill -

The Wide Receiver breakdown that was requested.

George T. Gillett

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
ATF - Phoenix Field Division
Office: (602) 776-5400

From:| ATF

Sent: Thursday, March 17 2011 8:13 PM

To: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Cc:i ATF i

Sub]ect RE: Operatlon Wide Receiver - Firearms Summary

George
Attached is the final version of the Operation Wide Receiver indicted purchasers.
Please advise if you have any questions.

Matt - Thanks for your assistance on this request.

DOJ-FF-17045



AT F - Dire;t

- Mobile

(602) 776-5519 - Fax

From: Gillett, George T. Jr.

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:33 AM
To:

Cc: ATF ; Newell, William D.

Subject: Re: Operation Wide Receiver - Work in Progress

George T. Gillett
ASAC Phoenix Fleld Division

Cell: ATF
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From:: : ATF i
To: Glllett George T. Jr._
Cc:i ATF i

Sent: Thu Mar 17 13:32: 23 2011
Subject: Operation Wide Receiver - Work in Progress

George

Thanks.

ATF |_ Senior IRS

Acting Intel Group Supervisor

. Direct
ATF e

“(609) 7765519~ Fax

From: ATF
Sent: Wednesday. March.16. 2011 3:39. PM
To: | ATF

Subject.

ATF

| have 9 indicted with dates and firearms purchased per an excel spreadsheet. | am still finalizing the totals with e-trace
and should have that finalized by tomorrow.

ATF

DOJ-FF-17046



Intelligence Research Specialist
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Phoenix Field Division

Intelligence Group

Office:
Cell:

ATF

DOJ-FF-17047



	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1

